
From: Jotform
To: Sylvia Miller; Sylvia Miller; Steven Josephson; Dustin D. Dassinger; Leonard W. Schwindt; Joshua Skluzacek; Nicole Snyder; Nicole Snyder
Subject: Re: Unified Development Application
Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 8:29:04 AM
Attachments: 5884821300014946419_signature_19.png

5884821300014946419_signature_23.png
SULLIVAN FIRST SUBDIVISION 4-9-24.pdf
Pre Application Meeting Summary.pdf
Quit Claim Deed-Sullivan Properties Inc.pdf
5884821300014946419_signature_19.png
5884821300014946419_signature_23.png

Unified Development Application

Have you met with
Planning Staff regarding
your application?

Yes

Please upload the letter or
counseling form you
received following your
pre-application meeting:

Pre Application Meeting Summary.pdf

Type of Development Minor Subdivision Plat

Is this a Replat Yes

Subdivision Being Re-
platted Country Oaks Estates Second Addition

Name James Sullivan

Company Sullivan Properties Inc.

Applicant Email baklot5@gmail.com

Applicant Phone # (701) 570-5970

Applicant Representative
(if applicable) Jeremy Wood

Applicant Representative
Company Northern Plains Engineering

Applicant Representative
Email jwood@nplainseng.com

Applicant Representative (701) 690-8076

mailto:baklot5@gmail.com
mailto:Sylvia.Miller@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Steven.Josephson@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Dustin.Dassinger@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Leonard.Schwindt@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Joshua.Skluzacek@dickinsongov.com
mailto:Nicole.Snyder@dickinsongov.com
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/aaron.v.meyer/212926172856058/5884821300014946419/Pre%20Application%20Meeting%20Summary.pdf
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LOT 2
BLOCK 1


3,375 Sq. Ft.


LOT 3
BLOCK 1
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WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, RESIDING AT                                                                                              , OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF LOT 2B OF
THE IRREGULAR PLAT AS FILED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 3160948, RECORDS OF STARK COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, AS SHOWN AND
DESCRIBE HEREON, DO HEREBY DECLARE THAT WE HAVE CAUSED THE SAME TO BE SURVEYED AND PLATTED AS SHOWN HEREON,
AND DO HEREBY DEDICATE AND/OR RESERVE ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY AS SHOWN.


SULLIVAN PROPERTIES INC.


IN WITNESS THEREOF, WE HAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED MY NAME:


BY:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             .


PROPRIETOR'S CERTIFICATE


CITY OF DICKINSON COMMISSION APPROVAL


I, JEREMY WOOD, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR, NORTH DAKOTA REGISTRATION NUMBER ND-5651, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
PLATTED LOTS AS SHOWN HEREON IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE SURVEY, THAT ALL DISTANCES ARE CORRECT,
MONUMENTS ARE PLACED IN THE GROUND AS SHOWN, THAT THE OUTSIDE BOUNDARY LINES ARE CORRECTLY DESIGNATED ON THE
PLAT AND WAS MADE BY ME, OR UNDER MY DIRECTION, AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.


IN WITNESS THEREOF, I HAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED MY NAME:


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               .
JEREMY WOOD, LS-5651


STATE OF                                                    )


COUNTY OF                                                 )


ON THIS           DAY OF                         , 2024, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, PERSONALLY
APPEARED                                         , TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE SAME PERSON(S) DESCRIBED IN AND THAT EXECUTED THE WITHIN AND
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND SEVERALLY ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME:


                                                                                          MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:                                                                                               .
NOTARY PUBLIC SIGNATURE


STATE OF                                              )


COUNTY OF                                               )


ON THIS           DAY OF                      , 2024, BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE, PERSONALLY
APPEARED                                              , TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE SAME PERSON(S) DESCRIBED IN AND THAT EXECUTED THE WITHIN
AND FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND SEVERALLY ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME:


                                                                                          MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:                                                                                               .
NOTARY PUBLIC SIGNATURE


SURVEY NOTES:
1.) THIS SURVEY IS BASED UPON A RETRACEMENT OF THAT IRREGULAR PLAT AS
RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 3160948 RECORDS OF STARK COUNTY.


2.) THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW THE EXISTENCE OF ALL EASEMENTS
OR OTHER ENCUMBRANCES RECORDED OR UNRECORDED, THAT MAY AFFECT THIS
PROPERTY.


3.) THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD AREA
AS SHOWN ON FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE MAP (FIRM) AS SHOWN ON MAP NUMBER
38089C0191E, PANEL 191 OF 850 EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 4, 2010.


4.) INTERIOR LOT LINES ARE ALONG PARTY WALL.


A TRACT OF LAND LYING WITHIN THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 140 NORTH
RANGE 96 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, CITY OF DICKINSON, NORTH
DAKOTA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: LOT 2B OF THAT
IRREGULAR PLAT RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 3160948, STARK COUNTY
RECORDS.


SAID TRACT CONTAINS 14,172 SQ. FT., MORE OR LESS AND IS SUBJECT TO ANY
PREVIOUS EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS, CONVEYANCES, AND SURVEYS.


BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION


LEGEND


SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE


 PRINTED NAME:  ______________________   TITLE:   ________________


 SIGNATURE: _____________________________    DATE: _______________


CITY PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL


 PRINTED NAME:  ______________________   TITLE:   ________________


 SIGNATURE: _____________________________    DATE: _______________


CITY ENGINEER APPROVAL


 PRINTED NAME:  ______________________   TITLE:   ________________


 SIGNATURE: _____________________________    DATE: _______________


PROJECT NO. 2403102
SHEET 1 OF 1


SULLIVAN FIRST SUBDIVISION
BEING THE REPLAT OF LOT 2B THE IRREGULAR PLAT, DOCUMENT NUMBER 3160948 LOCATED WITHIN THE SW1/4


OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 140 NORTH, RANGE 96 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,
CITY OF DICKINSON, STARK COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA


VICINITY MAP
1"=200'


THIS SITE


FOUND REBAR & CAP "NPE LS-5651"


SET "PK NAIL" IN CONCRETE


SET REBAR & CAP "NPE LS-5651"



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1E BLOCK 4 COUNTRY OAKS ESTATES SECOND ADDITION Doc. #3151952
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LOT 4A BLOCK 4 COUNTRY OAKS ESTATES SECOND ADDITION  Doc. 3160948
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LOT 19 BLOCK 4 COUNTRY OAKS ESTATES SECOND ADDITION
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LOT 20 BLOCK 4 COUNTRY OAKS ESTATES SECOND ADDITION
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Phone #

Owner Name Sullivan Properties Inc.

Owner Address PO Box 1496, Dickinson, ND, 58601

Owner Email baklot5@gmail.com

Owner Phone # (701) 570-5970

Is the owner present to
Sign

Yes

Signature

Will this application require
any other action to
complete the
development?

No

  1/4
Section Township Range

Description SW1/4
28 140 96

Property Address /
General Project Location 1309, 1313, 1317 24th St West

Total Square Footage or
Acreage of Subject
Property

14,172 SF

Rezone Calc Multiplier 0

Minor Platting Multiplier 1

Prelim Platting Multiplier 0

Major Platting Multiplier 0

Name of Plat Sullivan First Subdivision

Number Lots 1 to 10 Lots

Number of Block(s) 1



Applicable Fees 500.00 USD

Total: $500.00
Transaction ID: caac3hsb

Payer Information

First Name: Northern Plains
Last Name: Engineering
E-Mail baklot5@gmail.com

3

Application Calc 500

Required Documentation
Upload SULLIVAN FIRST SUBDIVISION 4-9-24.pdf

Deed for Property Quit Claim Deed-Sullivan Properties Inc.pdf

Application Fees

Applicant Signature

Date 04-09-2024

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/aaron.v.meyer/212926172856058/5884821300014946419/SULLIVAN%20FIRST%20SUBDIVISION%204-9-24.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/aaron.v.meyer/212926172856058/5884821300014946419/Quit%20Claim%20Deed-Sullivan%20Properties%20Inc.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/edit/5884821300014946419?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_term=212926172856058&utm_content=edit_submissions&utm_campaign=notification_email_footer_submission_links&email_type=notification
https://www.jotform.com/tables/212926172856058?utm_source=sheetsemailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_term=212926172856058&utm_content=view_all_submissions&utm_campaign=notification_email_footer_submission_links

